1) Interdisciplinary Seminar "Time and Space" (code 50217)

This seminar will consist of four conferences delivered preferably by recent doctors of the different research lines of the Doctoral programme.

Apart from their attendance, every student must present a summary with a maximum length of 5,000 characters, spaces included, that will allow to cover 20 hours of duration expected for this activity. The summary must be submitted in the Office of the Secretary of the Faculty of Geography and History within a week before the end of the Seminar.

2) Specialisation seminar of methodological nature (code 50118)

These seminars will consist of six conferences (or equivalent activity) delivered by specialists of the thematic related with the research group organised by every one of them.

Apart from their attendance, every student must present a summary with a maximum length of 5,000 characters, spaces included, that will allow to cover 30 hours of duration expected for this activity. The summary must be submitted in the Office of the Secretary of the Faculty of Geography and History within a week before the end of the Seminar.

3) Follow-up meeting and doctoral students encounter (code 50119)

Students should prepare an exhibition on the state in where the research they are carry out to complete their doctoral theses with an approximate duration of 20 minutes. An exhibition and a debate will take place in the meeting with the participation of students and the directors of the theses.

4) Registration in congresses, workshops, follow-up meetings of competitive R&D projects and scientific meetings of a national and international nature (code 50120)

As indicated in the verification of the Doctoral programme "The different research groups of the Programme will make public every year the different events that may be included in this section. Likewise, the students' proposals will be valued" Therefore, only those registrations to activities put forward by research groups or requested by students having been given green light by the directors will be accepted.

5) Registration in congresses, workshops, follow-up meetings of competitive R&D projects and scientific meetings of a national and international nature (code 50221)

As indicated in the verification of the Doctoral programme "The different research groups of the Programme will make public every year the different events that may be included in this section. Likewise, the students' proposals will be valued" Therefore, only those registrations to activities put forward by research groups or requested by students having been given green light by the directors will be accepted.

6) Brief stays in research centres abroad (code 50222)

As indicated in the verification section of the Doctoral programme "The Centres and activities should be subject to assessment by the directors of theses, based on training quality criteria and opportunity regarding doctoral students' research line". Therefore, only stays accepted by the director of the doctoral thesis, attaching the corresponding report issued and justifying its duration. For its recognition by the Commission it is necessary to present a certificate issued by the director of the centre where you have carried out your stay.

7) Participation in field activities, stay in archives or documentation centres (code 50224)

As indicated in the verification of the Doctoral programme "The different research groups of the Programme will make public every year the different events that may be included in this section. Likewise, the students' proposals will be valued" Therefore, only those registrations to activities put forward by research groups or requested by students having been given green light by the directors will be accepted.

8) Attendance to specialised courses in relation to the specific field of the Doctoral Thesis (code 50226)

As indicated in the verification of the Doctoral programme: "those proposals put forward by the students will be valued. Therefore, only those registrations to activities put forward by research groups or requested by students having been given green light by the directors will be accepted.

9) Follow-up meeting and doctoral students encounter with PowerPoint presentation (code 50225)

Doctoral students should present an exhibition "addressed at presenting an advance of the results from an advanced stage in the development of the doctoral thesis through the presentation of a 20-minute PowerPoint exhibition", as indicated in the verification section of the doctoral programme. An exhibition and a debate will take place in the meeting with the participation of students and the directors of the theses.

10) Scientific publication related to the Doctoral Thesis (code 50223)

As indicated in the versification section of the Doctoral programme "The articles in well-known scientific journals, the writing, individual or in collaboration, of books

and monographs are included in this section" Therefore, only those articles published in scientific journals that appear in the database use as quality indicators by different areas of knowledge will be recognised. With regard to book chapters and monographs, a report written by the director of the thesis guaranteeing the scientific nature and the quality of the publication must be attached.